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June 24, 2015 

 
TO: EMI Representatives and Distributors 
 
FROM: Joe Langlois, Marketing Manager                                                                                                                                                        
 
SUBJECT: Discontinued Manufacture of CAF 
Series with Comfortwave CAW 4 Pipe 
Introduction  
 
 
As was previously communicated, the CAF series is being discontinued.  The effective date will be July 
31, 2015.  The CAF series models can be replaced with the newly expanded CAW series product line.  
The CAW models are able to meet or exceed the capacities of the CAF series.  The CAW ductless 
ceiling mounted cassettes provide both heating and cooling solutions utilizing chilled water and 
hydronic heating systems. 

The lead time for the CAW units is 3-4 weeks. For complete product information, please refer to the 
individual unit specifications, installation and operation manual, and additional product literature 
that can be found on www.enviromaster.com.  

Should you require additional product support from EMI, please don’t hesitate to contact ECR/EMI 
Customer Service, your area EMI Representative, or EMI regional/national sales manager. 

As always thank you for your continued business and support of the EMI family of ductless and chilled 
water products. 
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